
 
 
 
 
Email: committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk 
Direct line: 01403 215465 
 

 
Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL 
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   Horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive – Jane Eaton 
 
 

222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

1

Finance & Parking Policy Development 
Advisory Group 
 
Monday, 16th January, 2023 at 5.30 pm 
Via Remote Access 
 
The Access to Information Procedure Rules are not applicable to Policy Development Advisory Groups and 
members of the public may not attend. Members of the Council who are not members of the Policy 
Development Advisory Group may attend and may speak, both at the discretion of the Chairman and 
subject to providing advance written notification to the Chairman of the meeting and 
committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk  
 
Councillors: Tony Hogben (Chairman) 
 Matthew Allen 

Tony Bevis 
Martin Boffey 
Paul Clarke 
Michael Croker 
 

Ray Dawe 
Brian Donnelly 
Nigel Jupp 
Richard Landeryou 
Stuart Ritchie 
 

 
You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business 

Jane Eaton 
Chief Executive 

 
Agenda 
 

   
Page No. 

 
1.   Apologies for absence   
2.   Notes of previous meeting 3 - 6 
 To receive the notes of the meeting held on 7 November 2022 

 
 

 
 To receive presentations on the following three items that are to be considered at 

the Cabinet meeting on 26 January: 
 

 

 
3.   2023/24 Budget and Medium-Term Financial Strategy 

 
7 - 108 

 
4.   2023/24 Council Tax Reduction Scheme and Housing Benefit  

Modified Scheme 
 

109 - 112 

 
5.   Business Rates Discretionary Charitable Relief 2023/24 

 
113 - 128 

Public Document Pack

mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


 
 

 

  
6.   Parking: re-procurement of the ANPR system 129 - 130 
 To receive a briefing on the re-procurement of the ANPR (automated number 

plate recognition) system, which will be required when the current contract 
comes to an end later this year 
 

 

 
7.   Forward Plan extract for the Finance Portfolio 131 - 134 
 To note the Forward Plan extract for the Finance portfolio 

 
 

 



 

 
1 

 

Finance & Parking Policy Development Advisory Group 
7 NOVEMBER 2022 

 
 

Present: Councillors: Tony Hogben (Chairman), Matthew Allen, Tony Bevis, 
Martin Boffey, Paul Clarke, Michael Croker, Ray Dawe, Brian Donnelly, 
Nigel Jupp and Stuart Ritchie 

 
Apologies: Councillors: Richard Landeryou 

 
Also Present: Ruth Fletcher 

  
6   NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
The notes of the meeting held on 27 June were received. 
  

7   PARKING 
 
The Parking Manager briefed the group on the current fees charged for 
advertising in the Council’s carparks.  Market research showed that HDC 
charges were significantly lower than the average charged by other local 
authorities and private sector companies.  The group were advised that initial 
enquiries with local business showed that there would be sufficient interest to 
pursue this income stream.  It was therefore proposed that current advertising 
rates be increased from the beginning of next year.   
  
The Cabinet Member stated that, if agreed, this increased income stream would 
be reflected in next year’s budget.  The group were supportive of the proposal. 
  

8   LONDON ROAD CAR PARK 
 
The Head of Property & Facilities briefed the group on the business case for 
using this decommissioned carpark for an affordable housing scheme of 11 2-
bedroom flats with parking.  The flats would be offered to people on the 
Council’s housing register.   
  
The housing would be paid for from S106 developer contributions and run by 
Horsham District Homes Holdings Ltd, the Council’s Local Authority owned 
housing company.    
  
The group were advised of alternative disposal options and noted that a higher 
value from the site could be obtained if it were to be sold for market housing.  
However, the proposed affordable housing would bring significant social and 
economic benefits and was therefore recommended. 
  
The group were broadly supportive of the scheme.  After discussion, it was 
suggested that the proposed design be reassessed to explore ways of 
optimising the site further.  The Head of Property & Facilities said that he would 
ensure that the potential of the site is maximised.  He also noted points raised 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 Finance & Parking Policy Development Advisory Group 
7 November 2022 

 

 
2 

regarding parking options and the possibility of changing the housing mix to 
include some 1-bedroom units. 
  
The group were fully in support of using the land for Affordable Housing.  The 
business case would be considered by Cabinet on 24 November  
  

9   HIGHWOOD COMMUNITY HALL 
 
The Head of Property & Facilities explained budget options for the building of 
the new community hall for Highwood.  Because of an increase in building costs 
caused by the unexpected rate of inflation, it was necessary to either increase 
the budget or reduce the extent of the works by making the building smaller.   
  
There was also an additional cost for the proposed provision of changing 
facilities for the sports pitches, and some additional parking to the north to 
accommodate match-day parking at the weekends. 
  
The majority of the group were of the opinion that the community hall should not 
be reduced in size and that both the changing facilities and parking area should 
be included in the scheme.  The Cabinet Member confirmed that any increase 
in cost of the scheme would be included in the forthcoming Cabinet paper 
requesting budget. 
  

10   BUDGET AND MTFS 
 
The Director of Resources briefed the group on the current budget and Medium 
Term Financial Strategy, which would be taken to Cabinet on 24 November.  
There had been a number of changes since the version in September caused 
by unforeseen changes with the national picture, including an increase in 
interest rates and inflation.     
  
The group noted the reasons for the increase in net expenditure, including the 
staff pay settlement and increases in the cost of HVO fuel used by Council 
vehicles.  The budget therefore proposed some increases to income streams 
from higher fees and charges as well as more investment income from the rise 
in the Bank of England interest rate.  There were areas of uncertainty, and 
things would be clearer after the Government’s Autumn Statement on 17 
November. 
  
The Cabinet Member stated that the Council was able to produce a reasonably 
balanced budget at this time because of its previous prudent strategies. 
  

11   REVENUES AND BENEFITS 
 
The Director of Resources gave an update on the Energy Bill Rebate 2022/23.  
The rebate would provide £150 for households in receipt of certain benefits 
including Council Tax Support, carers allowance, severely mentally impaired 
discount and disabled band reduction.  This rebate has been applied to 663 
households in the district.   

Page 4



Finance & Parking Policy Development Advisory Group 
7 November 2022 

3 

 

 
3 

  
The group were advised that £151,000 of the government funding remained, 
which could be distributed at the Council’s discretion.  This needed to be done 
efficiently as the payment deadline was the end of November.   
  
The group noted the possible options for distributing the remaining rebate to 
different categories of claimants.  The Director of Resources agreed that the 
final decision could be made after the Autumn Statement on 17 November as 
this would inform the best course of action. 
  
Cabinet Member agreed to discuss the options with the Cabinet Members for 
Housing & Public Protection and Community Matters to see where the funding 
might bring the most benefit. 
  

12   BANK CONTRACT EXEMPTION 
 
The group were briefed on the proposed Cabinet Member delegated decision 
that the procurement of the banking contract from April 2023 for five years be 
exempted from the requirement to seek out bids to supply operational banking 
service.  The Cabinet Member advised that possible savings in tendering for 
banking services would not justify the resources required to carry out the tender 
process.  Councillor Stuart Ritchie, Chairman of Audit Committee, agreed that it 
would be very unreasonable to change the current satisfactory banking 
arrangements.   
  

13   PAYMENT ACCEPTANCE FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT CALL-OFF 
AWARD 
 
The Director of Resources briefed the group on the procurement of the 
merchant acquiring service after a comprehensive tender process.  This service 
allows card payments to be taken by the Council.  The current contract had 
been agreed in 2018 and since then a new policy framework was in place.  It 
was therefore advisable to re-procure using the new framework.   
  
The recommendation to award the contract to the preferred contractor would be 
taken to Cabinet on 24 November. 
  

14   FORWARD PLAN EXTRACT FOR THE FINANCE & PARKING PORTFOLIO 
 
The forward plan extract was noted.   
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 6.50 pm having commenced at 5.30 pm 
 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 113

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, 
West Sussex  RH12 1RL 

FORWARD PLAN 
 
This notice sets out details of key decisions that the Cabinet or a Cabinet Member intend to make, and gives 28 days’ notice of the decision under the 
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.  The notice may also include details of 
other decisions the Council intends to make. 
 
The reports and any background documents that have been used to inform the decisions will be available on the Council’s website 
(www.horsham.gov.uk) or by contacting Committee Services at the Council Offices. 
  
Whilst the majority of the Council’s business will be open to the public, there will be occasions when the business to be considered contains 
confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information.  This is formal notice under the 2012 Regulations that part or all of the reports on the 
decisions referred to in the schedule may be private because they contain exempt information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.  
 
If you wish to make representations about why part or all of the papers should be open to the public, please contact Committee Services at least 10 
working days before the date on which the decision is to be taken. 
 
If you wish to make representations to the Cabinet or Cabinet Member about the proposed decisions, please contact Committee Services to make your 
request. 
 
Please note that the decision date given in this notice may be subject to change. 
 
To contact Committee Services: 
E-mail: :  committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk 
Tel: 01403 215123 
 
 

Published on 01 January 2023 

P
age 131

A
genda Item

 7

http://www.horsham.gov.uk/
mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 
What is a Key Decision? 
 
A key decision is an executive decision which, is likely –  
 
(i) to involve expenditure or savings of £250,000 or more as well as otherwise being significant having regard to the Council’s budget for 
the service or function to which the decision relates; or  
 
(ii) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the District. 
 
 
 

P
age 132



 

 Subject and  
Date of Policy Development 
Advisory Group for consultation 

Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision 

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private 

Contact Officer 
 

Cabinet Member 
(NB include name, title and email address) 

 

3.   2023/24 Budget and Medium-Term 
Financial Plan 
 

Cabinet 
 
Council  
 

26 Jan 2023 
 
22 Feb 2023  
 

Open 
 

Director of Resources 
(dominic.bradley@horsham.gov.uk) 
 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Finance & Parking (Councillor Tony Hogben) 
 

4.   2023/24 Council Tax Reduction 
Scheme and Housing Benefit 
Modified Scheme 
 

Cabinet 
 
Council  
 

26 Jan 2023 
 
22 Feb 2023  
 

Open 
 

Director of Resources 
(dominic.bradley@horsham.gov.uk) 
 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Finance & Parking (Councillor Tony Hogben) 
 

5.   Business Rates Discretionary 
Charitable Relief 2023/24 
 

Cabinet 
 
Council  
 

26 Jan 2023 
 
22 Feb 2023  
 

Open 
 

Director of Resources 
(dominic.bradley@horsham.gov.uk) 
 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Finance & Parking (Councillor Tony Hogben) 
 

6.   Council Tax resolution 2023-24 
 

Council 
 
 
 

22 Feb 2023 
 
 
 

Open 
 

Director of Resources 
(dominic.bradley@horsham.gov.uk) 
 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Finance & Parking (Councillor Tony Hogben) 
 

P
age 133



  Subject/Decision Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision 

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private 

Contact Officer 
 

Cabinet Member 
(NB include name, title and email address) 

 

8.   External Audit Contract 2023/24 - 
2027/28 
 

Council 
 
 
 

22 Feb 2023 
 
 
 

Open 
 

Director of Resources 
(dominic.bradley@horsham.gov.uk) 
 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Finance & Parking (Councillor Tony Hogben) 
 

 

P
age 134


	Agenda
	2 Notes of previous meeting
	3 2023/24 Budget and Medium-Term Financial Strategy
	26 Jan 2023 Cabinet report - 2023-24 Budget and MTFS
	Appendix A - Budget Report by Directorate
	Appendix B - grants to voluntary groups 2023-24
	Appendix C - Special Charge 2023-24
	Appendix D - Draft Capital programme
	Appendix E - MRP policy 2023-24
	Appendix F - draft capital strategy and prudential indicators 2023-24
	Appendix G - New Homes Bonus 2023-24
	Appendix H - Reserves 2023-24
	Appendix I - Fees and charges from 1 April 2023
	Appendix I (i) - EHL Fees and charges from 1 April 2023
	Appendix I (ii) Sussex Building Control Charges Scheme April 2023
	Appendix I (iii) Development Management Fees and Charges from 1 April 2023
	Appendix J - medium and long term indicative capital costs

	4 2023/24 Council Tax Reduction Scheme and Housing Benefit Modified Scheme
	5 Business Rates Discretionary Charitable Relief 2023/24
	Appendix 1 for Business Rates Discretionary Charitable Relief 2023/24, 26/01/2023 Cabinet

	6 Parking: re-procurement of the ANPR system
	7 Forward Plan extract for the Finance Portfolio

